On CONSERVATION CoOMMISsION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Lecember 27, 1962

Lamar Trucking, Inc.
PO, Box 1528
Farmington, New Mexico
Attnt Clyde C. Lamar
Dear Sir:

We have received your letter of December 26 stating that your #1 State
well in Unit D, Section 28-20N-9W has been abandoned and plugged.

If this is the case the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission rules
have been violated in the following respectst

(1) No miscellaneous reports have been filed indicating that the well
had been spudded.

(2) No miscellaneous notice has been Siled indicating casing and cementing

pbrograme or total depth reached.
(3) Form €-105, Well Record Form, has never been filed indicating
Jormations penetrated.
(4) No electric log has sver been riled with this ofrice.
(5) Plugging plans were not approved by this office prior to plugging.
(6) No subsequent report of plugging has deen Jiled on Form C-103.

Unless all the above information is filed and unless proper evidence can be
Jurnished that the well hae been plugged according to otl Commigsston
specifications, it will be necessary that we require the bonding company
to drill out and properly plug this well.

We are sending a supply of Forms C-103 and C=105 for your use. Wy will be
glad to assiet you in meetin; the adove requirements if qesistance {8
needed.

Yours very truly

Brery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
BlAt ks



